
LAKELAND AREA MASS TRANSIT DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

Hollingsworth Board Room, 1212 George Jenkins Blvd, Lakeland, FL 33815.  
Wednesday, November 18th, 2020, at 8:30 a.m. 

 
 

 

 

 

  

 

Call to Order           Action Required 

 

1. Approval of the October 14, 2020 LAMTD Meeting Minutes  Approval 

 

2. Public Comments         None 

 

3. Finance / David Persaud, Chief Financial Officer   

a. 5311 FTA Formula Grant, Resolution 21-03    Approval 

b. 5339 Bus and Bus Facility Grant, Resolution 21-04   Approval 

c. 5310 FTA Formula Grant, Resolution 21-05    Approval 

 

4. Operations / Aaron Dunn, Director of Revenue Services 

a. FDOT Funding Cut Route Solutions and Next Steps   Approval 

 

5. Legal / Ben Darby, Esq. 

a. Hawthorne Annexation, Resolution 21-06  Approval  

 

6. Regional Mobility Call Center / Marcia Roberson, Director of RMCC 

a. Absenteeism & Tardiness Guidelines and Policy   Approval 

 

7. PTASP Adoption for FY20/ Bill Knieriem, Director of Safety, Security 

                                              and Training  Approval 

 

8. Maintenance and Facilities / Joe Cheney, Director of Fleet Maintenance 

a. CIP funds for purchase of new vehicles  Approval 

 

9. Executive Director Report / Tom Phillips 

a. CTC Request Letter  Approval 

b. Agency Update(s)  None 

               

10.  Executive Informational Summary / Tom Phillips      

 a.    October Calendar        None 

      b.    Ridership and UAP Update                                                 None   

                      

11. Other Business  TBD        

                                                                            

Adjournment 



LAKELAND AREA MASS TRANSIT DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

NOV 18, 2020 

AGENDA ITEM #1 

 

 

 

 
 

Agenda Item: Approval of the October 2020 LAMTD Meeting Minutes 

 

Presenter: James Phillips 

  

Recommended  

Action: Board approval of the October 2020 LAMTD Meeting 

Minutes 

    

 

Attachments: October 14, 2020 LAMTD Meeting Minutes 

  

   

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 



LAKELAND AREA MASS TRANSIT DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

Citrus Connection, Hollingsworth Meeting Room 1212 
George Jenkins Blvd., Lakeland, Fl. 33815 
Wednesday, Oct 14th, 2020 at 8:30 a.m. 

 

  

 

 

 

Directors: 
Polk County Commissioner John Hall 
Polk County Commissioner George Lindsey III 
City of Lakeland Commissioner Sara McCarley 
City of Lakeland Commissioner Phillip Walker 
City of Lakeland Mayor Bill Mutz 

 
Executive Director: Tom Phillips  
Executive Assistant: James Phillips  
 
 
 

Call to Order 
8:37am By Commissioner Hall 

 
 
Agenda Item #1 – Approval of the Minutes 

a.  Approval of minutes for the month of September 2020 

 

[Attachments available] 
 

 
“Approval of meeting minutes for the month of September” 
1st Sara McCarley/ 2nd George Lindsey 

 
MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY   

Agenda Item #2 – Public Comments  
Julia Davis – Brief presentation of the Long-range transit plan from Polk TPO 
 
Presentation from Citrus Connection Staff expressing well wishes to Commissioner Hall 
 

 

 
Agenda Item #4 – Finance 

 

a. LAMTD Financials 

Lakeland Area Mass Transit District 
Monthly Financial Report 

Operating Budget. Budget to Actual 
For the Year-to-date AUGUST 31, 2020 

FY 2019-2020 

Year to Date August 31, 2020 

 

Description YTD of FY 
 Budget 

YTD Budget $ YTD Actual $ YTD of FY 
Expended 

Annual      
Budget 

Revenue YTD 92% $10,078,770 $9,730,100 97% $11 Million 

Expenses YTD 92% $10,078,770 $8,574,760 85% $11 Million 



LAKELAND AREA MASS TRANSIT DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

Citrus Connection, Hollingsworth Meeting Room 1212 
George Jenkins Blvd., Lakeland, Fl. 33815 
Wednesday, Oct 14th, 2020 at 8:30 a.m. 

 

 
REVENUES: 
 
The total revenues realized year-to-date through August 31, 2020 totaled $9.73 million or 97% of the YTD 
budget. 
 

• Farebox revenues reflect $353,407 or 65% of YTD budgeted revenues through August 31, 2020.  
 

• Contract revenues totaled $126,928 under the YTD budgeted revenues for UAP (Universal Access 
Passes).  
 

• Other Contract Revenues for RAMCO. Payment of $93,600 billed in January 2020 and received in June 
2020. 
  

• Ad Valorem taxes reflects $4.97million or 102% of budget. The total budgeted revenues are $4.86 
million. Only 95% of the taxes are budgeted by State Law. 
 
Property taxes become due and payable on November 1st, each year.  Discounts for early payments 
are as follows: 

➢ 4% discount is allowed if paid by November 
➢ 3% discount is allowed if paid by December 
➢ 2% discount is allowed if paid by January 
➢ 1% discount is allowed if paid by February 

 
 Taxes become delinquent on April 1st of each year.  The District normally receives 90% of property 
taxes by       May of each year. 
 

• Interest Income on Investment at the LGIP totaled $97,000 under budget. 
 

• Florida DOT operating grants $1.7 million is being billed quarterly.  These grants are on a cash basis 
which mean the services must be provided before we receive grant assistance. The year-to-date 
revenues totaled $1.1 million.  

 

• FTA Section 5307 operating and capital grants budgeted at $2.4 million.  This grant is also on a cash 
basis which means that the District must expend the funds before we seek grant reimbursement.  
Since most of the grant funding is used for operations and preventative maintenance the grant 
reimbursement is received at the end of the fiscal year after State funds are recognized. The year-to-
date revenues totaled $1.66 million. 
 

• Advertising income reflects $102,000 under budget. 
 

• The Support cost reimbursement revenue is in line with budget. 
 

• Misc. revenue reflects $57,300 under budget. 
 

• The other revenues are showing a lag due to timing and being on a cash basis. 
 
 
 
 

 



LAKELAND AREA MASS TRANSIT DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

Citrus Connection, Hollingsworth Meeting Room 1212 
George Jenkins Blvd., Lakeland, Fl. 33815 
Wednesday, Oct 14th, 2020 at 8:30 a.m. 

 

Lakeland Area Mass Transit District 
Monthly Financial Report 

Operating Budget. Budget to Actual 
For the Year-to-date August 31, 2020 

FY 2019-2020 
 
EXPENSES: 
The total expenses year-to-date through August 31, 2020 totaled $8.57 million or 85% of the YTD budget. 
 

• Salaries and benefits represent 65% of the FY 2019-2020 budget.  As of August 31, 2020, these 
expenses totaled $5.8 million or 10% under budget of $6.5 million a favorable variance.  

 

• Professional and Technical Services expenses totaled $375,450 of the YTD budget, and over budget. 
 

• Other services expenses totaled $67,563 of the YTD budget, over budget and is for cost for temporary 
employees in Finance- budgeted in salaries account.  

 

• Fuel expenses totaled $305,645 YTD, under budget due to decline in fuel price. 
 

• Materials and supplies totaled $505,280 and under budget for vehicle parts. 
 

• Dues and subscriptions, and office supplies are under budget. 
 

• Property appraiser, Tax Collector Commission and CRA payments over budget since payments are 
quarterly and annually.  
 

• Fixed and variable cost has contributed to some budget variances since it is a combination of a 
onetime cost and reoccurring costs. 

 

• The CRA Payments totaling $257,706 for Tax Year 2019 is paid. 
 

 
Other remaining expenses are under the YTD budget through August 31, 2020 
 

CHANGE IN FINANCIAL CONDITION 

Based on the year-to-date budget-to-actual variances through August 31st the financials reflect a favorable 
actual variance of $1.16 million with 92% of the fiscal year due to collection of property taxes.  

 
 

 
 
* Total 10.13%, LAMTD 13.37%, PCTS 4.70% 

 

 STATISTICAL TRENDS LAST FIVE YEARS AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

 9/30/19 9/30/18 9/30/17 9/30/16 9/30/15 

1.  Farebox Recovery Ratio (All modes)   10.13% 13.00% 10.04% 13.95% 25.50% 

2.  Cost per revenue hour                               $116.62 $108.42 $106.94 $104.76 $89.45 

3.  Revenue Hours                                           145,405 146,597 142,189 139,228 103,550 

4.  Fuel Cost ($)                                            $949,887 $1,082,166 $834,971 $757,485 $847,360 

5.  Ridership                                                   1,294,771 1,252,600 1,346,211 1,393,620 1,424,965 

* 

 



LAKELAND AREA MASS TRANSIT DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

Citrus Connection, Hollingsworth Meeting Room 1212 
George Jenkins Blvd., Lakeland, Fl. 33815 
Wednesday, Oct 14th, 2020 at 8:30 a.m. 

 

 

b. PCTS Financials 

Lakeland Area Mass Transit District 

Monthly Financial Report 

     Polk County Transit Contract 

              Month of August 31, 2020 

                      Year to Date Report 

              Percent of FY Reported (92%) 

 

 

Revenues  

➢ The revenues totaled $5.8 million or 81% of the year-to-date budget. 

➢ The FTA grants drawdown $1.5 million year-to-date. 

➢ Fare Revenues totaled $67,880 or 54% of the year-to-date budget. 

➢ The Polk County City Contributions reflects payment of $495,620 and in line with 

the FY Budget.  

➢ The County funding reflects payments for the budgeted grants match totaling 

$2.584 million for the total payments. 

➢ The FDOT Grants drawdown reflects $1.14 million or 71%. 

 

Expenses 

➢ Operating expenses consists of labor cost, operating expenses and contract 

expenses. 

➢ Total expenses for the period totaled $6.1 million or 85% of the year-to-date 

budget.  

➢ Salaries and wages totaled $3.4 million or 88% of the YTD Budget 

➢ Operating expenses totaled $1.9 million or 85% of the YTD Budget. 

➢ The contract services are for contractual cost for the four routes with the Contractor 

Transitions Commute Solutions with expenses of $825,480 or 92% of budget. 

➢ Capital Expenses shows no activity. 
 

 

 

c. TD Financials 

Lakeland Area Mass Transit District 

Monthly Financial Report 

                                  The Transportation Disadvantaged Program 

                 Month of August 31, 2020 

                      Year to Date Report 

             Percent of FY Reported (17%) 

State FY July 1, 2020 thru June 30, 2021 

   

 

 



LAKELAND AREA MASS TRANSIT DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

Citrus Connection, Hollingsworth Meeting Room 1212 
George Jenkins Blvd., Lakeland, Fl. 33815 
Wednesday, Oct 14th, 2020 at 8:30 a.m. 

 

Revenues  

➢ The revenues totaled $191,310 or 77% of the year-to-date budget. 

➢ The TD Trust Fund Grant drawdown reflects $175,380 or 79% of the grant. 

➢ Contract Revenues and other revenues totaled $6. 

➢ The County funding for the match totaled $15,920 or 64%. 

 

Expenses 

➢ Operating expenses consists of labor cost, operating expenses and contract 

expenses. 

➢ Total expenses for the period totaled $170,490 or 69% of the year-to-date budget.  

➢ Salaries and wages totaled $141,770 or 89% of the YTD Budget. 

➢ Operating expenses totaled $28,720 or 33% of the YTD Budget. 

 

Operating Results 

➢ Actual Revenues exceeded actual expenses by $20,820. 
 
 

d. Internet Service Provider with Service Upgrade  

 

On August 31, 2020, the District issued an Informal Request for Quote, #20-008, for an 
Internet Service Provider with Service/System Upgrades for various 
locations.   

• Bartow RMCC, 

• Winter Haven Terminal 

• Lakeland Terminal 

• Gow Fields Park & Ride 

• LAMTD Administrative Office 

  
Currently and agency wide, the internet service/system does not 
provide the reliability, redundancy, or the failover (backup 
operations) necessary for the seamless functionality of the District or 
to implement essential software upgrades. The service upgrade will 
also increase internet speed while eliminating outages and lag time 
agency wide. 
 

 The request for quote was conveyed both verbally and electronically 
to 3 internet service providers, as dictated by serviceable territory.  

 
Offers were received by each of the 3 provider and reviewed for 
responsiveness by the IT Department. All were found responsive and 
evaluated on price.  
The process resulted in a cost increase of roughly $16,000 annually 
with a total annual cost Not to Exceed $50,000, based on a 60-month 



LAKELAND AREA MASS TRANSIT DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

Citrus Connection, Hollingsworth Meeting Room 1212 
George Jenkins Blvd., Lakeland, Fl. 33815 
Wednesday, Oct 14th, 2020 at 8:30 a.m. 

 

contract term and would reflect the following funding breakdown: 
 

Location Service Upgrades Current Fees New Svc Fees 

Bartow RMCC 30 Mbps to 100 Mbps w/redundancy $1,844.00 $1,338.25 

Winter Haven Terminal 100 Mbps coax to 100 Mbps fiber w/redundancy $235.00 $1,045.00 

County Monthly Subtotal  $2,079.00 $2,383.25 

      

Lakeland Terminal 100 Mbps coax to 100 Mbps fiber  $214.98 $214.98 

LAMTD Admin. Office 100 Mbps coax to 200 Mbps fiber w/redundancy $218.95 $1,225.00 

Gow Fields Park & Ride 100 Mbps coax to 100 Mbps fiber  $134.98 $134.98 

Lakeland Monthly Subtotal   $568.91 $1,574.96 

 
In conclusion, Spectrum Enterprise is being recommended for award. 

 
 
“Approve award of Contract #20-008 for an Internet Service Provider with 
Service/System Upgrade to Spectrum Enterprises, for a Not to Exceed $50,000 
annually.” 
1st George Lindsey / 2nd Phillip Walker 
 

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 
 
Agenda Item #5– Legal 
 

a. Agreement w/ Elderpoint Ministries for use of Park and Ride Facility 
 

[Tabled] 
 
 

b. Gresham Farms addition of land, Resolution 21-01 
This annexation will add a portion of Gresham Farms to the district. 
[Attachment Available] 
 

 
“Approve the annexation of additional lands to the district.” 
1st George Lindsey/ 2nd Phillip Walker 
 

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 
c. Gresham Farms Commercial addition of land, Resolution 21-02 

This annexation will add the remaining portion of Gresham Farms to the district. 
[Attachment Available] 
 

 
“Approve the annexation of additional lands to the district.” 
1st George Lindsey/ 2nd Bill Mutz 
 

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 
 
 



LAKELAND AREA MASS TRANSIT DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

Citrus Connection, Hollingsworth Meeting Room 1212 
George Jenkins Blvd., Lakeland, Fl. 33815 
Wednesday, Oct 14th, 2020 at 8:30 a.m. 

 

 
d. Agreement for Legal Service  

This agreement will continue legal services between the Lakeland Area Mass Transit District and the 
Darby Law Group [Attachment Available] 
 

 
“Approve the agreement for legal services.” 
1st George Lindsey/ 2nd Phillip Walker 
 

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 
 
 
 

e. Ratification of memo with TWU 525 
On September 30, 2020, the LAMTD Boar of Directors held an emergency meeting at staff 
recommendation to approve a memo allowing the local TWU-525 chapter to restart the bid process 
after an error was occurred. Following a 3-1 vote, the motion was passed and is before the board 
today for ratification. 
 

 
“Ratify the memo signed on September 30,2020.” 
1st Bill Mutz/ 2nd Sara McCarley 
 

MOTION PASSES 4 Yays 1 Nay 
 

 
Agenda Item #6 – Executive Director Report 
 
a. Agency Updates 
- Thanked Commissioner Hall again for his years of service and dedication to the board 

 
Agenda Item #7 – Executive Director Informational Summary 
 
b. Sep Calendar 

 
[Attachment Available] 
 

c. Ridership and UAP Update 
 

 [Attachment Available] 
 
Agenda Item #8 – Other Business 
None 
 
 
Adjournment at 9:13 a.m. 
 
 
 
 
 



LAKELAND AREA MASS TRANSIT DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

Citrus Connection, Hollingsworth Meeting Room 1212 
George Jenkins Blvd., Lakeland, Fl. 33815 
Wednesday, Oct 14th, 2020 at 8:30 a.m. 

 

Approved this 18th day of November 2020. 
 
 
 

 
  

Chair – Lakeland City Commissioner Sara McCarley Minutes Recorder – James Phillips 



LAKELAND AREA MASS TRANSIT DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

NOV 18, 2020 

AGENDA ITEM #2 

 

 

 

 

 
Agenda Item: Public Comments 

 

 

Presenter: TBD 

 

 

Recommended  

Action: TBD 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 



LAKELAND AREA MASS TRANSIT DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

Date: NOVEMBER 18, 2020  

AGENDA ITEM #3a 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item: Federal Transit Administration 2021-2022 Section 

5311 Formula Grants for Rural Areas application and 

Resolution 21-03.  

 

Presenter: David Persaud, CFO 

 

Recommended  

Action: Staff recommend approval of the 2021-2022 Section 

5311 grant   application and corresponding Resolution 

for the County Operations.  

 

 

 

Summary: This grant provides needed services to citizens in the 

rural areas of Polk County.  The District is requesting 

5311 grant funding in the amount of $1,590,972. This is a 

50/50 match. FTA will provide $795,486 with in-kind 

match of $795,972 to be provided by the County. If 

awarded this program will be included in the 2021-2022 

budget 

  

  

 

 

Attachments: #21-03 Resolution  

  

 

 



 

  

 
 
 
 

 

Resolution #21-03 

 

A RESOLUTION of the Lakeland Area Mass Transit District authorizing the signing and submission 

of a grant application and supporting documents and assurances to the Florida Department of 

Transportation, the acceptance of a grant award from the Florida Department of Transportation, 

and the purchase of vehicles and/or equipment and/or expenditure of grant funds pursuant to a 

grant award. 

WHEREAS, the Lakeland Area Mass Transit District has the authority to apply for and accept 

grants and make purchases and/or expend funds pursuant to grant awards made by the Florida 

Department of Transportation as authorized by Chapter 341, Florida Statutes and/or by the 

Federal Transit Administration Act of 1964, as amended; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY Lakeland Area Mass Transit District,  FLORIDA: 
 

This resolution applies to Federal Program(s) under U.S.C. Section(s) 5339. 
 

The submission of a grant application(s), supporting documents, and assurances to the Florida 

Department of Transportation is approved. 

 Tom Phillips, Executive Director is authorized to sign the application, accept a grant award, 

purchase vehicles/equipment and/or expend grant funds pursuant to a grant award, unless 

specifically rescinded. 

DULY PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS November 18, 2020 
 

By 
 
 

 
 

Signature, Chairperson of the Board 
 

      Sara Roberts-McCarley, Board Chair 
 

Typed Name and Title 
 

 
ATTEST: 

 

 



LAKELAND AREA MASS TRANSIT DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

Date: NOVEMBER 18, 2020  

AGENDA ITEM #3b 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item: Federal Transit Administration 2021-2022 Section 

5339 Formula Grants for Rural Areas application and 

Resolution 21-04.  

 

Presenter: David Persaud, CFO 

 

Recommended  

Action: Staff recommend approval of the 2021-2022 Section 

5339 grant   application and corresponding Resolution 

for the County Operations.  

 

 

 

Summary: This grant provides for the installation of a security 

cameras system at the Ponser Center Park and Ride.  The 

District is requesting 5339 grant funding in the amount of 

$35,668. This is a 80/20 match. FTA will provide 

$28,534 with in-kind match of $7,134,to be provided by 

the County. If awarded this program will be included in 

the 2021-2022 budget 

  

  

 

 

Attachments: #21-04 Resolution  

  

 

 



 

  

 
 
 
 

 

 

Resolution #21-04 
 

 

A RESOLUTION of the Lakeland Area Mass Transit District authorizing the signing and submission of a 

grant application and supporting documents and assurances to the Florida Department of 

Transportation, the acceptance of a grant award from the Florida Department of Transportation, and 

the purchase of vehicles and/or equipment and/or expenditure of grant funds pursuant to a grant 

award. 

WHEREAS, Lakeland Area Mass Transit District  has the authority to apply for and accept grants and 

make purchases and/or expend funds pursuant to grant awards made by the Florida Department of 

Transportation as authorized by Chapter 341, Florida Statutes and/or by the Federal Transit 

Administration Act of 1964, as amended; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY Lakeland Area Mass Transit District FLORIDA: 

This resolution applies to Federal Program(s) under U.S.C. Section(s) 5339. 

The submission of a grant application(s), supporting documents, and assurances to the Florida 

Department of Transportation is approved. 

 Tom Phillips, Executive Director  is authorized to sign the application, accept a grant award, purchase 

vehicles/equipment and/or expend grant funds pursuant to a grant award, unless specifically 

rescinded.       

DULY PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS November 18,2020 

 By 

 

 

Signature, Chairperson of the Board  

Sara Roberts-McCarley, Board Chair 

Typed Name and Title 

ATTEST: 

 



LAKELAND AREA MASS TRANSIT DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

Date: NOVEMBER 18, 2020  

AGENDA ITEM #3c 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item: Federal Transit Administration 2021-2022 Section 

5310 Formula Grants Enhanced Mobility of Seniors 

and Individuals with Disabilities 

 

Presenter: David Persaud, CFO 

 

Recommended  

Action: Staff recommend approval of the 2021-2022 Section 

5310 grant   application and corresponding Resolution 

for the District.  

 

 

 

Summary: This grant provides needed services to citizens in the 

Lakeland Urbanized Zoning Area through the services of 

a travel trainer. The District is requesting 5310 grant 

funding in the amount of $52,620. This is an 80/10/10 

match. FTA will provide $42,096, FDOT will provide 

$5,262 and with match of $5,262 to be provided by the 

District. If awarded this program will be included in the 

2021-2022 budget 

  

  

 

 

Attachments: #21-05 Resolution  

  

 

 



 

  

 
 
 
 

 

 

Resolution #21-05 
 

 

A RESOLUTION of the Lakeland Area Mass Transit District  authorizing the signing and submission of 

a grant application and supporting documents and assurances to the Florida Department of 

Transportation, the acceptance of a grant award from the Florida Department of Transportation, and 

the purchase of vehicles and/or equipment and/or expenditure of grant funds pursuant to a grant 

award. 

WHEREAS, Lakeland Area Mass Transit District  has the authority to apply for and accept grants and 

make purchases and/or expend funds pursuant to grant awards made by the Florida Department of 

Transportation as authorized by Chapter 341, Florida Statutes and/or by the Federal Transit 

Administration Act of 1964, as amended; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE Lakeland Area Mass Transit District), FLORIDA: 

This resolution applies to the Federal Program under U.S.C. Section 5310. 

The submission of a grant application(s), supporting documents, and assurances to the Florida 

Department of Transportation is approved. 

Tom Phillips, Executive Director is authorized to sign the application, accept a grant award, purchase 

vehicles/equipment and/or expend grant funds pursuant to a grant award, unless specifically 

rescinded. 

DULY PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS November 18, 2020 

By 

 

 

Signature, Chairperson of the Board  

Sara Roberts-McCarley, Board Chair  

Typed Name and Title 

 

ATTEST: 

 



LAKELAND AREA MASS TRANSIT DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

NOV 18, 2020 

AGENDA ITEM #4a 

 

 

Agenda Item: FDOT Funding Cut Route Solutions and Next Steps  

 

Presenter: Aaron Dunn, Director of Revenue Services 

  

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve staff recommendations and begin the necessary steps 

to complete. 

 

Summary: It was informed by the Florida Department of Transportation 

District One staff on November 10, 2020 there would be 

significant reductions to grants awarded for the State Corridor 

and State Bloc Grant to the agency in FY 2022. Staff today will 

be presenting their recommendations. 

   

Attachments: Presentation 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
   
 



LAKELAND AREA MASS TRANSIT DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

NOV 18, 2020 

AGENDA ITEM #5a 

 

 

Agenda Item: Hawthorne Development Addition of Land Annexation 

 

Presenter: Ben Darby, Esq. 

  

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve the annexation of additional lands to the district 

 

Summary: This annexation will add Hawthorne Development project to 

the District. 

   

Attachments: Resolution 21-6 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
   
 









LAKELAND AREA MASS TRANSIT DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

NOV 18, 2020 

AGENDA ITEM #6 

 

 

Agenda Item: Regional Mobility Call Center Absenteeism & Tardiness 

Guidelines and Policy 

 

Presenter: Marcia Roberson, Director of RMCC 

  

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve the policy as exception to employee handbook 

 

Summary: Upon publication of the revised Employee Handbook, it was 

identified the employees assigned to the RMCC were in a 

unique position of neither fully encompassing the Bargaining 

Unit nor admin staff. As such, a separate policy was developed 

to address the uniqueness of this section. 

   

Attachments: Regional Mobility Call Center Staff Absenteeism & Tardiness 

Guidelines and Policy 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
   
 



Regional Mobility Call Center Staff 
Absenteeism & Tardiness Guidelines and Policy 

Guidelines  

When employees are absent or tardy, it can cause hardship on the business through delivery 

of service and/or day-to-day operations. Therefore, Call Center Management has developed a 

set of standards and procedures for all staff as follows:  

Procedures:  

• Call Center who report for duty more than three (3) minutes late, without advanced 
approval, will be assessed a tardy.  

• All Call Center Staff must make contact by  calling a member of Management to give 
notification  of call offs  (60) minutes prior to shift to assure service delivery.  
 

Unexcused/Unplanned Absences 

 
When a member of the team is unexpectedly absent from work it raises immediate cause for 

concern regarding:  

• Disruption to the quality and continuity of service delivery 

• Increased workload and pressure for team member who take on other’s work  

• Cost incurred in replacing staff 

• Loss of productivity and efficiency  

• drop in motivation and employee engagement and commitment 

• Decrease internal and external customer satisfaction and retention 

For these reasons, the Call Center Management has established the following work rules: 

Call Center staff who call off  (60) minutes or more prior to their scheduled start time may use 

accrued benefit time (vacation/or sick).  

A tardy is defined as any missing work time from your assigned schedule that is unplanned 

and has not been preapproved as defined by a leave policy vacation or sick time policy or 

otherwise in advance of taking the time off will result in an occurrence.  

Unplanned Planned Absences /Call offs is define as any time taken without advanced 

approval.  

An unexcused absence or tardy is considered one occurrence. The third occurrence in a 

rolling six-month period.  Will result in disciplinary action. Any combination of unexcused 

absences and tardiness to meet the third occurrence will be considered.  



LAKELAND AREA MASS TRANSIT DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

NOV 18, 2020 

AGENDA ITEM #7 

 

 

Agenda Item: Adoption of Public Transportation Agency Safety Plan for 

FY 21 

 

Presenter: Bill Knieriem, Director of Safety, Security, and Training 

  

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve the PTASP for adoption  

 

Summary: In 2019 the FTA asked for all transit agencies to transition by 

Dec 31, 2020 to the PTASP format from the SSPP. This 

includes elements of the Safety System Program Plan but also 

allows agency wide ownership of safety to help facilitate a safer 

work environment.  

   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
   
 



LAKELAND AREA MASS TRANSIT DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

NOV 18, 2020 

AGENDA ITEM #8 

 

 

Agenda Item: Purchase of Support Vehicles for East Polk County 

 

Presenter: Joseph Cheney, Director of Maintenance 

  

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve the purchase of 1-Chevy Equinox $24,000 

 Approve the purchase of 1-Chevy 4x4 2500 Pickup $32,127 

 

Summary: Service has expanded into East Polk County and Citrus 

Connection has received grant funding that will assist us in 

maintaining East Polk County bus stops and work with the City 

of Winter Haven to establish the first East Polk County Garage.  

The above two listed vehicles are needed to support this 

activity. 

 

Both vehicles will be equipped with 4 corner strobe light for 

safety. The 4x4 feature will assist in preventing the truck from 

getting stuck in the dump area and in off road situations.  The 

pickup truck will also be a crew cab to facilitate a team 

approach to completing work in the Terminal areas. 

   

Funding: Funding is available from the county to support this capital 

request. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
   
 



LAKELAND AREA MASS TRANSIT DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

Date: NOV 18, 2020  

AGENDA ITEM 9a 
 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item: Letter to Commission for the Transportation 

Disadvantaged 

 

Presenter: Tom Phillips 

 

Recommended  

Action: Approve the letter written to the Florida Commission for 

the Transportation of Disadvantaged 

 

Summary: The role of Community Transportation Coordinator 

(CTC) for Polk county is set to expire on June 30, 2021. 

This letter from the Executive Direct with board support 

will help secure the Citrus Connection as the CTC for Polk 

County. 

 

Attachments: Letter to Commission for the Transportation 

Disadvantaged 

  

 

 



 

 

 
 

November 18, 2020 
 
Florida Commission for the Transportation Disadvantaged  
Attn: David Darm- Executive Director 
605 Suwanee Street  
Tallahassee, Fl 32399 
 

Dear Mr. Darm,  

LAMTD  is currently the CTC for Polk County and has been the CTC since 2016.  We would like to thank you for allowing 

LAMTD to serve as the CTC in the last few years. It is our goal to work to improve our service and increase mobility for 

Polk County residents. Over the last few years, we’ve made major headways in improving the service provided by 

changing program structures.  

• The Fixed Route Bus programs outreach has increased our visibility in the public, resulting in increased ridership 

and public use.  

• In 2018 the Travel Training program became a major focus to help assist those who wanted to gain self- 

sufficiency by accessing the Fixed Route bus and Para-transit if needed.  The program took on an innovative 

approach by partnering with Community stakeholders to help train and educate the community on transit, with 

an emphasis on both individual and group training.   

• Call Center Operations Intake eligibility is now done in-house.  This reduces the timeline it takes for application 

approvals. As a result, residents now have access to transit sooner.  

• Re-Route 2020 changed the way we did transit for West Polk County.  The Public received earlier and later hours, 

without increasing Operational cost.  

On behalf LAMTD and the LAMTD Board of Directors we would like to continue to serve in the role of the Community 

Transportation Coordinator for Polk County, for the five-year MOA contract starting July 1, 2021.  Thank you for your 

time and consideration.  

 

Sincerely,  

 

 

Tom Phillips 

Executive Director 

 



LAKELAND AREA MASS TRANSIT DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

Date: NOV 18, 2020  

AGENDA ITEM 9b 
 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item: Agency Updates 

 

Presenter: Tom Phillips 

 

Recommended  

Action: Informational 

 

Summary: Items and information from the Executive Director 

  

 

 



LAKELAND AREA MASS TRANSIT DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

Date: NOV 18, 2020  

AGENDA ITEM 10a 
 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item: October calendar 

 

Presenter: Tom Phillips 

 

Recommended  

Action: Informational 

 

Summary: Review and summary of events taken place in October.  

  

 

 





LAKELAND AREA MASS TRANSIT DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

Date: NOV 18, 2020 

AGENDA ITEM #10b 

 

Agenda Item: Ridership Report 

 

Presenter: Tom Phillips, ED 

 

Recommended  

Action: Information only 

 

 

 

Summary: Year to date ridership information for the entire system 

including LAMTD, Winter Haven, Rural and Demand 

Response through August 31, 2020. 

  

  

 

 

Attachments: Ridership Report. 

  

 

 









UAP Ridership Totals FY 2019 LAMTD WHAT Total
August 4,040 2,151 6,191                    

September 5,084 2,974 8,058                    

UAP Ridership 2019 LAMTD WHAT Total

Polk State College

August 213 215 428                       

September 251 117 368                       

LEGOLAND

August 27 322 349                       

September 25 262 287                       

Southeastern University

August 56 25 81                          

September 91 50 141                       

COLTS

August 256 322 578                       

September 676 590 1,266                    

Veterans

August 1,865 525 2,390                    

September 2,018 617 2,635                    

Southern Technical College

August 13 63 76                          

September 27 52 79                          

Central Florida Healthcare

August 640 157 797                       

September 703 171 874                       

New Beginnings High School

August 90 372 462                       

September 163 921 1,084                    

LDDA

August 8 0 8                            

September 10 0 10                          

PACE

August 9 6 15                          

September 124 150 274                       

Peace River

August 820 56 876                       

September 996 44 1,040                    

Summer of Safety

August 43 88 131                       

September 0 0 -                             



LAKELAND AREA MASS TRANSIT DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

Date: NOV 18, 2020  

AGENDA ITEM#11 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item: Other Business 

 

Presenter: TBD 

 

Recommended  

Action: TBD 

 

Summary: TBD 

  

 

 


	0- AGENDA
	1a- Approval of LAMTD Minutes
	1a-Board Minutes Oct 14, 2020
	2 - Public Comments
	3a- agenda item 5311  2020
	3a- Resolution 21-03
	3b- agenda item 5339  2020
	3b- Resolution 21-04
	3c- agenda item 5310  2020
	3c- Resolution 21-05
	4a- LAMTD BoD Agenda Item FDOT Funding Cut Route Solutions
	5a- BoD Agenda Item Hawthorne Development, 21-6
	5a- Resolution 21-06
	6- BOD Agenda Item RMCC Absentee Policy
	6- Absentee Policy
	7- BOD Agenda Item PTASP
	8- BOD Agenda Item Purchase of 2-Support Vehicles for east side of Polk County
	9 - BOD Agenda Item MOA Cycle Request Letter
	9a- 2021-2026   MOA cycle Request letter w-JBD friendly edits-11022020
	9b - BOD Agenda Item Agency Updates
	10a - BOD Agenda Item Oct calendar
	10a- OctCalendar
	10b- Agenda Item 11-18-20
	10b- Ridership Report
	10b- UAP Ridership Spreadsheet as of 11.13.20
	11- BOD Agenda Item Other business

